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Cambridge, Jennifer 

From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 21 October 2009 15:22 

To: Planning and Public protection 

Subject: FW., One Trinity Close 

Hello, 

Could you please log this as a DDD Robinia in the side garden of I Trinity Close and log it 
as CA because the TPO data is unreliable at this address. 

Many thanks, 

Tom Little 
Tree Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 5283 

From: Alice Moya (mailto:Alice.Moya@tma-consultants.co.uk] 
Sent., 21 October 2009 14:36 
To: Little, Tom 
Cc: Tim Moya 
Subject: One Trinity Close 

Hi Tom, 

Following on from our phone conversation today please take this email as 5 days notice to fell the dangerous 
tree at the above address, I will wait to hear back from you once you have been to site tomorrow. 

Also as discussed could you please forward me on your list of contractors. 

Kind Regards 

Alice 

ALICE MOYA 
DEPUTY FRACTIGI! MANAGEF 

TIM MOYA A550CIATES 
UNIT 9C, GRf ENWAY BU51NE55 CENTRE 
HARLOW BU5(NE55 PARK 
HAPLOW 
E55fX CM 19 5QE 

Tel: 0845 094 3268 
Fix: 0845 094 32G9 
Email: alice.TO)Lajgtma-c-onsuit~nt5.co.uk 
Visit our web5ite www.tma-con5ultant5.co.uk 

Consider the environment. Please don't prnit this e-mail unless you really need to. 
Tim Moya A55ociatz515 an equal opportunities employer, 
This email and 311 attachments are intended for the 501C use of the named recipient. This email and all 
attachments remain the intellectual property of Tim Moya Associates and may not I?e copied or re-u5ed 
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